

Sherman, Alana

From: Burczynski, Mike
Sent: Thursday, May 18, 2006 12:46 PM
To: Sherman, Alana
Subject: RE: Salts

Alana - I fixed the timestamp, here are the results for 5/3 & 5/9

5/3/6

20:41:50 34.186 199.2 34.1067 198.329

5/9/6

21:50:00 34.2080 200.90 34.1221 200.085

From: Sherman, Alana
Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2006 12:15 PM
To: Burczynski, Mike
Subject: RE: Salts

You are welcome to all of it. I am trying to compare measurements from niskin bottles to the gulper. I have one set of data and another set waiting for the next run in the salinometer. I will probably try to get another set in a couple weeks. Just stop by or give me a call.

Alana

From: Burczynski, Mike
Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2006 11:45 AM
To: Sherman, Alana
Subject: RE: Salts

Hi Alana -

Marko told you that you have been collecting water and running salts? I'm interested in comparing any salts data to our CTD units on Ventana or Tiburon. Curious if you'd be willing to share any data you have with me.

Thanks, MikeB

From: Blum, Marguerite
Sent: Friday, May 12, 2006 12:00 PM
To: Burczynski, Mike
Cc: Sherman, Alana; Scheinberg, Rebecca
Subject: Salts

Hey Mike,

Here are so more salts for you to have fun with.

Marguerite Blum

Nutrient Lab / Dungeon MBARI
7700 Sandholdt Rd.
Moss Landing, CA 95039
(831) 775-2080